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8 June 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Dissemination Control Branch,

DD/OCR
FROM: Chief, Publications Staff, ORR
SUBJECT: Transmittal of ORR Reports - 25X1C

1, It is requested that the attached copies of the followin
reports be forwarded
for further transmittal
is attached for

An unsanitized copy of each report25X1C
25X1A9a

CIA/RR CB 66-9, Chinese-Canadian Grain Deal
Reﬁecta Rising Concern of Peking Over Food
1y, 5 April 1966, Confidential, Copies 284 - 286

Topy No. 283 for | 25X A

CIA/RR A.ERA 66-1, Civil Alr Routes of Comnmunist
Countries Into the Free World, Winter 1965-566,

March 1966, Confidential, Copies 112 - 114
(Copy No. 95 for (NN 25<'~
. CIA/RR EM 66-9, Soviet Civil Aviation, April 1966,

AC““N EDMPLH Secret, COP13351)?17A— 109 (Copy No. 31 for |}
]

The dissermmanon reguested by
this memorandum has been compisted;

oY 2%/ CIA/RR EM 66-10, International Telecommunications:
Qate: /2 4 ¢ The Role of tis Submarine Cable and the Challenge of

Other Media, Ap

ril 1966, Secret, Copies 106 - 108
{Copy No. 90 for 25X1A

Z. The Office of Res Xégleports considers that dissemi-
nation of the attached report will result in a net advantage to
the United States, and has examined it in accordance with applicable
diaclosure policties. These reports do not contain classified sourca
ipformation collected by other US agencies. These reports are
forwarded to you for final clearance relative to MIC 206/29 (US
Disclosure Policy).

U 25X1A9a
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